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Imogen Carter

From: Planning

Sent: 16 February 2022 16:27

To: Planning Consultations

Subject: NEW CONDET  FW: Breach of Conditions 2 and 3 of 20/00433/PLF - Carnaby House 

15 Main Street Carnaby East Riding Of Yorkshire YO16 4UJ

Attachments: Conditions 2 and 3 .pdf; PastedGraphic-2.tiff

 

 

Laura Cawley 

Planning Support Assistant 
Tel:  (01482) 393662 
Web: www.eastriding.gov.uk 

 

  
 

From: Sarah Darley <sarah.darley@eastriding.gov.uk>  

Sent: 16 February 2022 13:17 

To: Planning <planning@eastriding.gov.uk> 

Cc: Michael B. Thompson <michael.thompson@eastriding.gov.uk> 

Subject: Re: Breach of Conditions 2 and 3 of 20/00433/PLF - Carnaby House 15 Main Street Carnaby East Riding Of 

Yorkshire YO16 4UJ 

 

Can a new CONDET please be set up.  Thank you. 

 

Kind Regards  

 

Mrs Sarah Darley 
Planning Team Leader (Validation) 
Tel: 01482 393707 
Web: www.eastriding.gov.uk 
Twitter:  www.twitter.com/East_Riding 
Facebook:  www.facebook.com/eastridingcouncil 

 
 

Please note: You may receive emails from me outside normal working hours. I do not expect you to either 
read or respond to these outside of your working hours unless you choose to do so. Work life balance is 
important! 
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From: Michael B. Thompson <michael.thompson@eastriding.gov.uk> 

Sent: 16 February 2022 12:50 

To: Sarah Darley <sarah.darley@eastriding.gov.uk> 

Subject: Fw: Breach of Conditions 2 and 3 of 20/00433/PLF - Carnaby House 15 Main Street Carnaby East Riding Of 

Yorkshire YO16 4UJ  

  

Hi Sarah 

 

Please see email from agent re Condet. 

 

Is there any way we can set up the condet? 

 
Regards 

 
Mick Thompson Cert. Ed. 
Planning enforcement officer 
Tel: (01482) 393857 
Mob: 07717 703882 
Web: www.eastriding.gov.uk 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

From: Ian Pick <ian@ianpick.co.uk> 

Sent: 16 February 2022 11:51 

To: Michael B. Thompson <michael.thompson@eastriding.gov.uk> 

Subject: Re: Breach of Conditions 2 and 3 of 20/00433/PLF - Carnaby House 15 Main Street Carnaby East Riding Of 

Yorkshire YO16 4UJ  

  

[CAUTION]This email was sent from outside of your organisation. Do not click any links, preview or 

open attachments, or provide any log-in details unless you recognise the sender and know the content is 

safe. 

Morning Michael  

 

Apologies, but the applicant has been trying to liaise with your highways department over what is actually 

required.  

 

I have prepared the attached plan which is now with Ashcourts to endeavour to agree as the scope of the 

works with street scene.  

 

Please can you process the attached plan as the submission for conditions 2 and 3.  
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Thanks  

 

 

 
Ian Pick | Principal Planning Consultant  
 
Ian Pick Associates Ltd  
Station Farm Offices  
Wansford Road 
Nafferton 
Driffield  
East Yorkshire  
YO25 8NJ  
 
01377 253363 
07702 814950  
 
www.ianpickassociates.co.uk 

 

 

On 16 Feb 2022, at 10:26, Michael B. Thompson <michael.thompson@eastriding.gov.uk> 

wrote: 

 

Good morning Ian 

 

I am following up from the email sent on 3/12/2021 regarding the above breach of 

condition, as I have received no response.  

 

Please can you advise on submission of the required prior-use conditions.  Enforcement 

action is being considered if no application is received. 

 

 
Regards 

 
Mick Thompson Cert. Ed. 
Planning enforcement officer 
Tel: (01482) 393857 
Mob: 07717 703882 
Web: www.eastriding.gov.uk 
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All East Riding of Yorkshire Council emails and attachments (other than information provided pursuant to the 
Freedom of Information Act 2000 or the Environmental Information Regulations 2004) are private and intended 
solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. Unauthorised use is not permitted. If 
this email was not intended for you, you may not copy, use or share the information in any way. Please 
email postmaster@eastriding.gov.uk to advise us that you have received this email in error. The Council makes 
every effort to virus check this email and its attachments. We cannot accept any responsibility or liability for loss 
or damage which may happen from opening this email or any attachment(s). It is recommend that you run an 
antivirus program on any material you download. This message has been sent over the internet and unless 
encrypted email should not be treated as a secure means of communication. Please bear this in mind when 
deciding what information to include in any email messages you send the Council. The Council does not accept 
service of legal documents by email. The Council reserves the right to monitor record and retain incoming and 
outgoing emails for security reasons and for monitoring compliance with our policy on staff use. As a public body, 
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the Council may be required to disclose the contents of emails under data protection laws and the Freedom of 
Information Act 2000. We will withhold information where there is a good reason to do so. For information about 
what we do with personal data see our privacy notices on www.eastriding.gov.uk/privacyhub. 

 


